KENTUCKY RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

William A. Thielen, Executive Director

Perimeter Park West v 1260 Louisville Road v Frankfort, Kentucky 40601
kyret.ky.gov v Phone: 502-696-8800 v Fax: 502-696-8822

MEMORANDUM

TO: State News Media
FROM: Kentucky Retirement Systems
DATE: July 17, 2013

SUBJECT:  Notice of Meetings

The Kentucky Retirement Systems Board of Trustees will hold a special called meeting on
Thursday, July 25, 2013 at 8:30 a.m. and Friday, July 26, 2013 at 8:30 a.m. for the purpose of
conducting an educational retreat. An agenda for the meeting is attached.

The meeting will be held in the Rose meeting room at the Marriott Hotel, 280 West Jefferson
Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202.

cc: The State Journal
All Board Members
All KRS Staff
Meeting Notification List



KENTUCKY RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
BOARD RETREAT

July 26, 2013, 8:30 a.m. EDT
The Marriott Hotel
280 West Jefferson Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202

AGENDA

8:30-9:15 Medicare Parts C and D: Fraud, Waste and Abuse Training

Connie Pettyjohn
KRS Division Director, Retiree Health Care

9:15-10:00 Social Media Presentation
James Isaacs
KRS Communications Specialist |1

10:00 - 10:15 Break
10:15-11:15 Executive Branch Ethics Requirements
John R. Steffen, Executive Director
Kentucky Executive Branch Ethics Commission
11:15-12:15 Open Meetings/Open Records Presentation
Amye Bensenhaver
Attorney, Office of the KY Attorney General
12:15-1:00 Lunch
1:00-1:30 Wrap Up Discussion (If Needed)

1:30 Adjourn



